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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Raley, Jim
Subject: RE: WPX/RKI Ginger Federal 1 - 2RP - 3635 - spill closure request

Good morning Mike, 
Did you have a chance to look at this closure request? We have our contractors ready to backfill the excavation but I don’t 
want to do that without your approval. 
Thank you, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 3:01 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Raley, Jim <james.raley@wpxenergy.com> 
Subject: WPX/RKI Ginger Federal 1 ‐ 2RP ‐ 3635 ‐ spill closure request 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
Attached is a spill closure request for the Ginger federal 1 spill. 
Please let me know if you need any additional information in order to approve this request. 
Thank you, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 


